UNITED NATIONS . NATIONS UNIES UNRESTRICTED

| S | L b, é
ECONOMIC  CONSEIL et

AND | - ECONOMIQUE —

,SOCIAL COUNCIL . ET ' SOCIAL ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

FIRST SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTH MEETING

Held at the Palals des Nations, Geneva
on Friday, 28 November 1947 at 2, 30 p. m.

Present:

 Chairman: -  Mr. E.B. EKSTRAND (Sweden)
Vice~Chairman: Mr. Herard ROY (Haiti)
Rapporteur:  Mr. Joseph NISOT (Belgium)
‘Members: Mr; W.M.J. McNAMARA (Australia)
Dr. ¢.H. WU (China)
 Mr, A.H. PALLARES (Equador)
‘Mr. J. DANIELS -(United States of America)
Mr. Samuel SPANIEN (France)
‘Mr., M.R. MASANI (Indla)
Mr. Rezazada SHAFAQ (Iran)
Miss Elizabeth MONROE (United Klngdom)
Mr. A.P. BORISOV (Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics)

Representative of
the Commission on
the Status of

Women: Mme, LEFAUCHEUX

Speclalized Agen01es. Mr Rodolphe LOPLo (ILO)

International

Non-Governmental : ‘ S
- Organizations: Mr. F.R. BIENENFELD (World Jewish Congress)

Mr. A.G. BROTMAN (representing the Co-
ordinating Board of Jew1sh
_ o Organizations) 5
Secretariat:  Prof, J.P. HUMPHREY
B o ~Mr. Edward LAWSON
‘Mr, Emile GIRAUD .
Mr, A.M. HEKIMI




E/CN M/Sub 2/SR/8
page 2

I. Examinatlon of paragraph 2 of the opinlon of Mr, BORISOV
on Article 6 (Document B/CN.W/3UB.2/21) =

(1) Discussion of the amendment submitted by Mr. DANIELS
‘ Lﬁ ited States of America),

The cHAiRMAN pointed out to the Sub~Commission that a
list of the various amendmentv proposed had been dlstributnd
to members. He suggegted that they ohould begin by discussing
Mr, DANIELS! amendmont,prop051ng the rejcction of paragraph 2
of Mr. BORESOVVS text, If this amendnent wefe accepted, there
would clearly be no need for the Sub Commission to proceed

further with thelr examination of the later amendments.

b, QOLISOV (Union of Soviet 8001alist Bepublics) observed
.that thege amendmentg did not refer especially to Article 6.
Thus, even if Mr, DANIELS' motion to exclude his proposal from
Article 6 were gcceptedg\itfwéuld st111 be possible to include
it elséwheré° Moresover, in his first amen\dment,.lvzr° DANIELS
had pro@osed the omission from Article 6 of parégraph 2 of hig
"(Mr;‘BORISOV's) proposal, énd'in the sécond, he had accepted
the text of this proposal, with certain additions. Mr. DANIELS
could nbtheXpoct to reject ﬁhé motion of the Soviet member
~and at the same time to- share his opinion, if it héppened to
‘be the view of the ma.jority. ‘Such a procedure was not accept-
able. He proposed therefore that no vota should be taken

on the first amendment of Mr. DANTELS.

MTT DANTIELS (Unite@détates of América) stated that his
,secdnd'prOposal was not éoming‘up for adbption. It was a
 proposal for the additlon to Mr. BORISOV's téxt,wif 1t were .
‘adopted,'of the categories of‘discriminétion menﬁioned in

© the new Article 6.



E/QN %/ ub . 2/SR/8
page 3

: Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet oolaiist R@pﬁbliCS)
‘declared his roadinesu, 1n view of the: reservatlons made oy
certain members, to have his proposal inserted in’ Article 6,
and, in order to reach a compromise w1th Mr. DANILLS, to
withdraw his quggestlon for its ineertlon in Article 6. But}
he maintained his proposal in the form of an independent
point, to be included among the Sub~Commiésion’sl:acommendations
and, as such, to be discussed and examinsd by the Sub-Commission,
In these ciroumStances‘ﬁe considered that there was no longer

any need to take a vote on'Mr. DANIELS’ofirst;prOposall“1

~ Mr, NISOT (Belg 1um) proposed that, since Mr. BORISOV no ,:
1onger intended to link his proposal with Article 6, they
should pags on to the examination of Article 13.

Mr, BORISOV (Unionrof Soviet Socialist Bapublics) pointod‘
out that he had not withdrawn hiS‘original proposal, but hﬁd‘
proposed 8 compromise between his orlpinal proposal and the
opinion of Mr. DANIELS‘ which was algo ghared by certain other -
members. Not insertlng hlS proposal 1n Artlole 6 did not m@an
that 1t was withdrawn and he pressod for itg immediate discussion.
It thc Sub~ Gommission did not take his second proposal 1n ,"

that sense, he would prefor to withdraw it.

ke, DAWIELS (United States of Amefica) stated that he
would withdraw his amendment if'Mr. RORISOV withdrew his
proposal in connection with Article 6, He roaérvéd‘fhe right
to re-submit 1t whon Mr., BORISOV's proposal was. submitted to
the Sub-Commission in. oonnectlon w1th other Artlcles. ,He

suggested that the Sub~Comm1551on should pasg on to the exam~‘

Ination of Article 13




~-The CHAIHMAV p01nted out that Mr.,BORISOV had ‘agked
that his proposal, divorced from Articlu 6, be examined
immediately and that the question qf 1ts‘pogition‘should V

be consideréd at a ldter}st&ge{f

Mr. DANTBLS (United States of America) said that in

these circumstances he‘méintained‘hi; amendment.

The CHAIRMAN then asked the Sub-Commission to vote on
Mr, DANIELS! émenqunt‘undérstood as a rejection of

lr. BORISOV's proposal, wherever it appeared.
 Mr, NISOT (Belgium) supported the'CHAIRMAN‘s proposal.

e, BORI OV (Union of Soviet Soclallst Republics) also
expreSsed hlS approval of the procedure sugrested by the
CHAIR&AN, .

Mr.VNISOT (Belglum) on a point of order, moved that
a vote be taken on the questlon whether the Sub-Commission
o should dlscuss Mr, BORI&OV'S proposaldand‘the amendments -

 made to that proposal immediately.
The CHAIRMAN put Mr., NISOT's motion to the vote.

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
declared that he could not aecept this procedure. The Sub-
Commission haddin‘fact decided on two oecasions that his

A proposal should be examined immediately.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) asked that a vote be taken oﬁ the
question whether thls proposal should be dealt with in

relation to Artiole 6 or not.

‘The CHAIRLAN pointéd‘out that, as the Sub~06mmission was




E/CN L+/s ub 2/SR/8
page 5 ,

still dlscu351ng Artlcle 6 and as the DOVlet proposal had been'
made in connection w1th thls Artlclea the only motlon on whlch
a vote should be taken vas that of hr. DANIELS prop091ng the

rejection of this proposal in connection with Artlcle 6

Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) p01nted out that by a votm taken that
‘same morning, the Sub-Commission had de01ded to daal wlth the o
Soviet proposal_independcntly pf Article 6. Ho therefore saW 

no need for a fresh vote on'this subject.

Mr. MeNAMARA (Auétralia) observed that he v}bxild,' ‘hevle‘r h-ave‘
submitted his amendment had 1t not buon decided that only th@ '
first paragraph of Mr, BORISOV's proposal would bo lnserted in
Article 6. His ‘proposal and that of Dr. Wy only made sonse if

considered independently of Artlclc 6,

The CHAIRMAN stated that Mr; BORISOV}G prbposal WOuld bé>
dealt with 1ndependently of Article 6, in accordance w1th the‘t"
deeision taken that mornin&. Mr. DANImLp had entitled hi% amend—-'
ment ''Rejection of the opinlon of Nr. BORI&OV on Artlcle 6” purely
for descriptive purposes.‘{ye th@rcfore pub to the’votg thcjlj‘h ‘
amendment proposing‘the‘;ejectioﬁ/of this proposal as such, in-
dependently of Article 6, o |

Daciglon: The amendment of Mr, DANIELS. wag rogacted L
by 5 votvs to W w1th two abstentlons.,. -

(2) Joint Dronosal of Mr.\NcmAMARA and Dr. WU.

The CHAIRMAN drew attentJOH‘to a sllaht change in the text
| of this amendment affectlng the title which now read*V ”J01nt
amendment to paragraph 2 of the opinion of Mr. bORISOV on- Article

6 to be added to Artlcle 9, D aragraph 3, of the Draft Conventlon” -

Lr. BORISOV (Union of. uOVLet Socialist Republlcs) asked
whether the rpguctlon of hr. DANI HIS proposal dld not 1mp1y that

his own proposal and the amendmnnts mada to 1t should be added to :

¢ Art;cle 6.



L/CN.%/Sub.2/SR./8 o .
page 6 - | - 1

The CHAIHMAN stated that the Sub Commission had before
it an amendment submitted by Mr, McNAMARA and Dr. WU, and that
he wighed first of all to put the text of3thie amendment to
the vote, If this text were accentedgihe:Wonld then call

for a vote on the qucstion of where it was to be inserted.

Dr. WU (China) wished to make some observations on the
amendhent in question,’ The - termg "or of netional
oxcluSiveness, or hatred and contempt" had bocn omitted because
they were superfluous, being already included in‘the term
"hostility".  The words "conetituteva crime and shall be
punishable under the law of the State";jat“the end of the‘
_beragreph, had been altered to " hell be prohibited‘by the
law of the otate" The Bub- Commieeion's task was, in faot
to suggest prinoiples, not to draft an articlen Moreover,
thi. proposel had an internitionel bearin?. The tcfm
1"prohibition" was Wider than the term ”punishme th, and COVbred
penal as well as any edministrdiive measures that might be
required.

Mr, NIelE (Belgium) stated that this text wasg oontrary |
not only to frs edom of the proes, but elso to freedom of
religlous belief, | | | |

. The CHAIRMAN put the text of the amcndment propoeed
by Mr. McNAMARA and Dr. WU to tho voto.‘ Thore were five
votes for, and five againet thc amendment with one
abstention, | ) | l

The CHATRMAN read out Rulc 39 of the Rulee of -
Procedure, according to whioh ”if a vote lS equwlly divided

in matters other than elections, the prOpo al ehall be

.



&/CN.%/8ub. 2/8R. /8
page 7 :

regarded as rejected.

Decision: The amendment proposed by Mr. McNAMARA
and Dr, WU was rejected,

(3) ggﬁggﬁrag;pn of the gecond amemdment proposed by
| %%, Dandels. T o

Me. DANIETS (United States of Amearilea) pgint@d ek
that his proposal was simply to add the wards “bas&d‘om
mational, or social origin, race, religion, sex, language,
political or other oplnions, or property statusﬂ to
Mr. BORISOV's text, ﬁhat wag all. | S

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Seviet Socialist Rapublics)

observed that this was therefore a new proposal.
. The CHATRMAN emphasized that Mr. Danials had simply
clarified hls amcndment.

Mr, DANIELS (United States of America) exniaihed that

(2]

the purpose of his amendment wus to add the categories or
discriminatibn, defined and adOpted by the bub Commission ot
the previous day, to the text which might-be adqpteuw' Therufore
a vote could hardly be taken on his amendﬁﬁnt’before‘a text
had been adopted. | ‘ ‘ |

Mr, ROY (Haiti) stated that this}was arl impossible
procedure, since a vote ought to be taken on. th#? amendments

before the text of the proposal was votgd‘onr

Mr. DANIELS (United States of America) withdrew his
amendment, but reserved the right to revert to it when the

text of the proposal Was'adoptedL‘

(%)  Amendment nroposed by Miss MONROE
| The CﬂAIRMAN pointed out that this amendment had - Duan

, Slthtly albcrud and, in its present Eorm, read “mhe‘oab~

Commlvqlon recommends to the Human Riﬂhtp Commlqszon.



E/CN.4/Sub. 2/bR /8
pqge 8

(1) The inclusion in Article 8 of the Convention
of a clause condemning incitement to

violence against religlous groups;

(2) The inelusion in Article 9 of the Conventilon
of a clause condemning incitement to racilal

or national violence."

MQ&“EQz (Haitij9 raisiﬁg a pdint of order, held that
Miss MONROE's proposal should not be considered, since the
Sub-Commission had decided to deal separabely with the text
- of amendments, and the plaée they were to bé inserted.

" Miss MONROE (United Kingdbm)‘élso felt that it wbuld'

‘be preferable to‘discuss‘this amendment in connecﬁion»with

5Articles 8‘and 9 and with the cbnsideration of omiésiohé to

the DéclaratiOn, She therefore withdrew’h@r amendment 3nd

proposed that the Sub~COmmission should‘voté on the propdsal
submitted by Mr. BORISOV, N o

|  Mp, McNAMARA (Australia) regfetted the Sub—Cdmmission's"

fdécision not to examine Miss MONROE's amendment, and feared
that the Sub-Commission would negver get down to studying the
omissions to the Declaratlon.

He therefore wished to take up Miss MONROL' s proposal on
his own 1nit11t1VQ, | | _

Dr. WU (China) supported the quggestlon mwde by the
‘representative of Australia and pronosed that the words “in
Article 8 of the Convention" 'in Miss MONROm‘s amendment be
émended to "in the Conventioh”, and that "in ArficléHQ‘of the

Convention" be similarly amendéd to "in the Convention,



£/CN, H/Sub 2/SR /8
page 9 -

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Sub-Commigsion had
two proposals beforé'it; ‘first:the proposal made'by
Mr, BORISOV, and secondly, the new proposal of Dr. WU and
Mr, MCNAMARA in regard to the place wﬁefe such a clause should
be luserted. He proposed first %o call'for'é‘vote on
Mr. BORISOV's proposal. He stressed the fact that any texts
adopted hy the Sub-Commission would be subject to possible

changes by the Drafting Committee,

(5) Qon51deratlon of the gecond paragraph of Mr.BORISOV's
opinion on ArtloL@ 6

Mr. ROY (Haiti) wished the vote to be taken by‘seétioﬁs,
and suggested that Mr. BORISOV'S proposal be divided into a
fifst part, readiﬁg ”Aﬁy advocacy of national, racial or
reiigicus hostility, or of national.exclusivenqss or hatred and
contempt", and a second nart comprising the r@maind@r of the
proposal, He reserved the right to vote aga¢nvt the first
part, which restricted froedom of the press and of rellgiqus
belief, but supported the second part. ) _

Mr. NTSOT (Belgium) did not"believe that such a division
was puSSlblu )

Mr. MASANI (India) pointed out that the second part of

this paragraph would be superfluous, since it was a paraphrase
of Paragr:pli 6, which had already been adopled.

Mr, BORISOV (Union of So -let Soc1al¢st Republlcs)

observed thnt in hils opinion the uecond Dart of thle haravraph
was, in fxot, the v1tal Dortlon, since it Stdt@d that these

discriminations constituted a crime.

Mrn MﬁoANI (India) felt that in rolatlng the egtablishment

oft disorillnatlon, which was a form of State actlon, to the




E/CN.\/Sub,2/SR./8"
page 10

concept of crime, wnicn was oniy appliCable.fo the individual,
‘the proposal was inconsistent. |

Mr, McNAMARA (Australia) thought there would be no.
diffienlty in leld;ng the sentence, making the words
“ghall be punishable'apply to both perts.

Mr, BORISQV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics)

proposed that, to SimpllfV the Sub- Commlssion s work, hns

~text should be diV1ded irito five parts:

'1) Any advocacy of national, racisl and religious
| hostility; |
2) . or of national exclusiveness or hetred and contenmpt;
3) aSVWell'as any action establishing prividteges or
 discrimination based on distinctions of race,
“natienality or religiony |
4) constitute a crime

5)"and shall be nunlshable under the law of the btate.

M;;_ﬂgz (Haltl) pronosed a leiSlon into three parts,
the words "constitute a\crlmn and shall be punishable under
the‘law of the State" being added to each of the first three
phrases. | M |

Miss MONROE (Unlted Klngdom) gtated that she would have -

to vote against these nroposals9 sQ. long‘wd they contained the
term ”constltute a crime", whlch could not nroperly be
inserted in a convention,

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) would vote ﬁgainst the flrot two
narte, ‘gince they restricted freedom of the press and of
religious belief, and would also vote against the third part,
because 1t precluded the estwbllehment of pr1VLle"vs on behalf

of a mlnorlty requ1r1ng special proteetlon°



- B/CN.Y%/Sub, 2/SR /8.
page 1l.

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed
that 1t was the business‘of the Sub-Commission, not to express’
individual opinions on the éubject,'but to reach an agreement on
certain terms, if not on the whole, of his proposal. It was with
this in view that he had agre&d to a divided vote, He asked the
Sub~Commlssion to proceed at onece to a vote. v

Ml stated that the text proposad by Hr. BORTSOV.

';v--: % ’3,& .

embodled two ideas: .1.,cer?a1n sctions constituted a crime;

2, certain actions constituting a cfime wefe’puﬁishable by law. -

He considered that the vote should be taken on. six sections, that
1s to say, the first three phrases, accompanled in turn by the
‘words "congtituted a crime”_and afterwards by the words "shall be
punishable under the law", | |

Mr. SPANIEN (France) wished to record an express reservation. :

In view of the vaguén@ss of the French text, he would abstaiﬁ from

voting, whether the text were sub-divided or not, and wguld‘express

his opinion in an observation amnexed to the Summary Record. |
The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on: the.first part of

. Mr, BOBISOV‘S proposal: ”Any advocacy of natiqnai,'racial and

religlious hostility constitutes.a crime",

DECISION: Th131propos 1 was rejected by 5 votes to 3,
‘with 3 abstentions, |

The CHAIRMAN emphasised t“at he hqa abstained from voting on
this part and would probably abstain when the other partS‘were ‘
voted on, not because he disagreed with the ideas expressed by
| ur. BORISOV but owing to the wording of the text, L ‘,4 

Mr. SPANIEN (France) explained that ho had abstained on .
similar grounds. e  N‘.  |
Mr. SHAFAQ (Irén)lréﬁé;ked that he.hdd abstained fbr ﬁh¢'$am§ 5

reasgon,



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SRi/8.
page 12, - o

The CHATIRMAN called for a vote on the second part of
Mr. BORISOV's proposal:s "Any advocacy of national exclusivenecss,

or hatred and contempt, constitutes a crimel,

DECISION: This proposal was rejected by 6 votes to 1,
with 4 abstentions.

The CHATIRMAN called for a vote on the third part of
Mp, BORISOV's text: "Any action establishing a privilege or =
discrimination based on distinctions of race, nntionnlity or
religion constitutes a crime".

Mrs., LEFAUCHEUX (Representative of the Commission on the

Status of Women) felt that the omission of the word "sex" wos due
to an oversight on Mr, BORISOV's part.

The CHAIRMAN thanked Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX for her remark and took
the opportunity to express his satisfrnction at the prescnce nmong
the ‘members of a representative of the Commission on the Status of
Women.

Mr. ‘BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socinlist Republies) remnrked
that it was merely a question of drafting and that he had no
objectiqn to inserting the word "sex", since by virtue of the first
paragraph, the provisions of the second paragraph should be
understood as applying equally to women.

Mr. ROY (Halti) raised a point of order, in view of the
demurs volced by some members.

The Sub-Commission was at the moment engoged in voting, by
sections, on the proposal submitted by Mr. BORISOV and had already
reached a decision with regard to the first and sccond parts. The
third part of this' proposal should therefore be left as it stood,

without any addition, deletion or revision,

DECISION: The third part of Mr, BORISOV's propos~l wos
rejected by 4 votes to 4, with 3 abstentions.



~ E/CHN.4/Sub.2/8R./8.
- page 13.

The CHATIRMAN called for a vote on‘the fcurth part: "any

- ‘advocacy of national, racial and réligious  hostility constitutes a

crime’ and shall be punishable under;the‘law‘of“thc State!,

DEC,§I ON:'  This proposal was reaected by % votcs to 33

w1th 3 abstentnons.

. 4 vote was then taken on the fifth part' “anywadvqcccyéof
natlcnal exclusiveness or hatred and contempt constitutes a crime

and shall be pupishabletunder the iaw~o£ the”State“;

'7QEQE§;QE:* This proposal was regected by 5 votes “to 1,
- with 5 abstentions. - L el
The C@&LLJAN oalled for a vote on the 31xth part= ”any actlonl
ﬁstwblishlng a pr1v1lege or a discriminﬂtlon based on distinctlons_
of rﬁCc, nutionality or rellgion constitutes c crime and shall be

punlshable under thc law of the tate”

m-—-m.--.--.,-—

DECISTION: This proposal was rejected by H votes to #
~with 3 abstentions.,; '
M, McNAMABA (Australia) asked whether thc rcsult of this

vote would be communicated,to the,Comm1591on on Human Rights.
Should the votes be equally div1ded the Comm1351on mlght feol
inclined to go more fully into. the matter. '

Mr, NISOT (Belglum) suggested that all the Minutes without

distinction be put before the Human Rights Commission.

explicitly in his report tq,the Ccmmission cases 1n'wh1ch thc‘voteS‘

were equally divided. The Commisslon might]be able to,give“a S

casting vote. | Co | c
Mr, BORISQYV (Union of Soviet Soclnlist Republics) also askcd

that the votlnd results be communicated to the Hhman Rzghts

Comm*ssLon in the Rﬁpporteur 8. repOrt, s0. that thc Comm1551on mlgh



E/CN.uﬁSub.z/SR;/S.
page 1.

realiso that even if the Sub-Commission had not been unahimdusly L
favour of adopting these essential points they had only been

rcgbcfed by an almost equally d1v1dod voten

Mr. ROY (Haltl) moved that the questlon be put to the vote}ﬁ
Mr, NISOT (Bolgium) understood this to mean that the results of
all votes would be mentioned in the report, if the Secretariat b
‘consented. | ’ '

Professor HUMPHREY accepted this proposal..

A Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that
the po;nts just dealt with weré essential to the prevention of
diserimination and protection of minorities. The results of the
voting éonsequently éhowéd.the Sub-Commission not to be unanimous
evern as régérds the prihciplés of its Tefms of Reference, and 1t -
might he inferréd.that the Sub=-Commission was in favour of
’discrimingtion. If such were not the case 1t was important that;thé
attention of the Human Rights Commiséion be drawn to the fact that
the Soviet prbposal had been rejected on an almost equal vote. |

The CHAIRMAN took it as agreéd'that'the Sub-Commission was in

favour of 1ncludin9 the results of all votlnﬁ in thb report.

Mr, MASANI (India) said that Mr, BORISOV appeared to bu

drawing conclusions from the vote which he (Mr, MASANI) would like 4
to corr@bt, Though members were agfeed upon the principle of non- -
discrimination, there were nevertheless several methods of o ;
applying that principle,. The negative result of the vote did hot %
imply that some wembers shoWed‘less interest than others in the
task laid down for the Sub~Commission,

Mr., DANIELS (United States of America) and Miss MONROR (Un1+ud

Mr. SPANIEN (France) explained that he had voted against the

|
Kingdom) announced their agreement with Mr, MASANT, '

\

|

proposal because he thought it important to free the question of
provcntlon of" dlscrlmlnatlon from texts he regarded as inadéguate

‘ nd con uscd,



)

to the Human Rights Commigsica to decide on the position and final

E/CN.H/Sub.a/SRQ/s;'

page 15,

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that
he had merely tried to make clear the different tendencies shown
by the Sub-~Commission's vote, without implying that the Sub-

Commission was in favour of discrimination.

(6} Proposal by Miss MONROE taken up hy Mr, McNAMARA and Dr. WU.
My, McNAMARA (Australia) pointed out that the proposal Was

the same as that submitted by Miss MONROE, but without a reference

to:any particular article, He thought 1t preferable to ieavc 1t

drafting of these phrascs.

He subm:tted the followlng draft af the amendmdntg N
"The Sub~Commission recommends to the Human Rights Commlssion the
inclusion in the Gonventién and at the éppropriate place of a
clause condemning: (1) incitement to violencé against religious
groups; (2) incitement to violence against any race, or nation!.

'Mr.'SHAFAQ (Iran) supported this proposal.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) wishoed to have the word "proposed"
inserted before the word "Conventlon", and in the'FrEth text to
have the word "condamnd" changed to "péprouvé", since the former .
was not a word that could appear in a conventilon.

‘Mr. BORISOV (Unlon of Soviet 8001a11gt Rupubllcs) felt that

at the present stage it was impossible to tell whather‘the Draft

Declaration would take the form of s Convention or a Declaration,

It was also impossible to know whether the Convention would cover

all or only some aspects of discrimination, and in the 1dtter case

‘which aqpocts it would cover. He thought therefore that ‘
Miss Monroe's proposal mentioning certaln forms of discrimination

was premature.

Mr., McNAMABA (Australlq) drew attent:on to the fact that thu‘

Drafting Committee had proposed two documc;nts° (1) a Draft

{Internatlonal Declaratlon on Human nghts (Annex P Documbnt
_E/GN 4/21), (2) Draft Articlea on. Humnn Rights for Inclusion in a

’

}



E/CN.”/SubQQ/SRD/Ba
page 16.

convention (Annex G of Document E/CN.4/21)., These two drafts

giffered both in form and in\sdbétance, The Draft Convention

enumerated certain acts recognised‘as illegaln‘ It was most
certainly the Sub-Commission's business therefore to submit

recommendations on this subject. In support of his opinion he also

cited the Generel Comment‘on the Draft‘Articles for Inclusion in a
Gonvenfion, occurring at the bottom of page 86 of‘Document‘E/CN,H/el,
which reads: 'These suggestions will be complcted by provnqions
prehibieing dlsginetions based on race, sex, language and religion"
.It wa.s cleaely therefore a'matter‘withih the Sub—Commlssionﬂs Terms
of Feference. | , |

Dr, WU (China) supported the“insertioh of the word "proposed"
suggested by Mr. Nisot, He remarked that Miss‘Monroe'S'proposol,
taken up by'Mro McNamara and himselfg‘was conceived in‘the same
spirit as the Soviet proposal and‘sought’the;same ends by different
means. | |

Mr. DANIELS (United States of America) strongly approved of the

general spirit ofthis pr0posal, In vrder to keep within the Tarms
of Beference howevev he sugges+ed paragrwph 2 be alte“od to
"Incitement to violence against any race or minority” |

Mr _McNAMARA (Australia) was ready to accept the addition of
the word "minority" but not the’ deletion of ”nation"

Mr, EQBISOV (Union of Soviet oOClalist‘Republics) proposed that

the Human Rights Commission be left free to ineert this text either

in the Declaration or in the Convention.

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) supported this,

The CHAIRMAN read out the final text of Mp, McNamara and
Dr. Wefs proposal: "The Sub-Commission recommends to the Human
Rights Commission the ineclusion 1n the proposed Convention or in the
Declaration of'Rights; at appropriate places, of clauses condemning
incitemeht to violence against any religious gfoup, race§ natioh'v

or minority',



E/CN 4/8ub, 2/SR /8
page 17,

This proposal -was put to the vote.
DECISION:  The proposal was adopted by 10 votes for

with 1 abstention.

IT. hxamlndtlon of Artlclo 13 (Documunt E/CN.4/21 l |
Miss MONROP (Uhltod Klngdom) proposed that, for the sake of i

clarlty, they should bevln by dlscu851ng the flrst part of th@ .
Articl@ conc@rntng llbcrty of movement w1thin thu borders of each
Btatu and go on aftorwwrds to th se cond part conccrnlng ffeedom

to emigrate.

M, BORISOV‘(Uhioh of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not |
think that Miss Monroe‘s proposalyéould be applied,tovthg Frendh;
text; The lattor seemed to hlm to form a single whole in which ;,
the second part was suuordlnated to the fnrst.,

Mr, SPANIEN (Francu) congldered that it was p0531ble to .

divide up the French text provided the divis1on was made‘after the
words "interieur de 1'8tat", In that case it would pbrhaps be
necessary to rexntroduoe the reservation bofore tho second sontenoe.

Miss MONROE (Uhitad Kingdom) agked the‘SECRBTARIAT ¢L it

would be possible to have a new brench translation mode of this  '
nrtlclb, as in the hngljsh text tho rosevthlon applied.to the

first sentence only, whereas‘in thu:French text, it appgar@d to i

apply to the second sehtense as well.,

Professor HUMPHREY pointed out that, at the Drafting

" Committec's meeting on this Article,fat‘whibh he wasfp;esent,jso
far as he remembered and»éubject té correction by the record
containéd‘in the miﬁutes of‘thqt woeting, it ‘had not been the.
1ntnntlon of the Draftlng bommittuc, he thouuht to make Lhc |
reserv atlons exprmsacd in the scoond sentunce appllcab]e to. the‘_:f

‘thlrd spntence,

'7 However he could not stato deflnltely that such was tho

precisc intention of the Draftlng Commxttee and in hlg V1uw bofH5




E/CN. H/Sub 2/8R. 8
page 18.

‘Miss‘NONROE (United Kingdom) proposed thet, in order to save
. tine, the Rapporteur, Mr. SPANIEN‘and the SECRETARIAT should be .
asked to clearvup the point‘by referring to the minutes of the
Draftinv Committee's meeting. Meanwhile they should pass on to
the examination of the follow1ng Article. ‘

7 Professor HUMPHREY was of the opilnion that the Drafting ‘
Committes hed referred Article~13 to the Sub-Commisgsion for fnrther
consideration on aocOunt‘of eome uncertaintylin regardoto-the |
dfafting of that Article. In any such further consideration it
was not necessary to take account‘of the Dfafting Committee's
intentions, which were moreover somewhat Vague}

Miss‘MONROE (United Kingdom) withdrew her suggestion and
| _p:oposed that theyvshould begin examination of the first two
‘>sentences of Article 13: M"There shall be liberty of movement and
‘free choice of TPSldean within the borders of each State. This
- freedom may be regulated by any Peneral law adopted in the interest
of national thfarn and security."
Mr. BORISOV (Unlontof Soviet 5001allst RprbllCS) stated that
- the foregoing dlscuSSLOn had conv1nced him that the French version
differed from the English, |
For his part he was unable to accept the‘SECRETARIAT's
 observation and would like to know the Drafting_Committee‘s
intentions. If there had baen differences of.opinion on this
Article, they should have boen'mentioned}in the present text of
Article 13, but this was not the case. |
 Mr. McNAMARA (Australia) thought there was nothing to prevent
the Sub-Commigsion from examining the text of the first two.
sentences w1thout, for the time belng, considering the questlon
_’whether the reservation contained in the second sentence applled

‘to tho third sentence



E/CN, H/uub 2/oR 8
page 19 _

Mr., NISOT (Bclgium) considered thnt’the perfection of the
text proposed was not important sincc ali the proposed amendments'
were admissible. | ' R o

Professor HUMPHREY read the minutes of the Drafting Committee's
meeting (E/CN.%/AC.1/SR. 18, page 5). | | |

Frum these minutes it was 1mpos31ble to draw any conclusion
_regardlngtne pra 01se int ntlons of the Draftlng Commlttee.

Dr. WU (China) thought that complete freedom to emigrate or
renounce one's nationality was ;mpossiblo.‘ leerty cf movemenn |
within the borders of countries and in the matter of emigration
should both be subject to the same roservaﬁions. - o

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom), following Ehc statcmcntﬂb?

Dr. WU, proposed the inccrﬁion‘of the words ”Subjcct to the sane_
reserva’ 1on~” before the thlrd scntonce of the Enplish text Thé
latter wonld th:n conccrd with the French text. S

Mr. NISOT (Bo]gium) proposed the following téﬁt-’ ”Subjcct to :
any law enacted in the gcnornl intercst and with a vtcw to | .
security, individuals may freely: Cchulate and chcose thelr own
residence within the Stato; ‘emigrate and renounce their '
nationality " | ' i o ‘ |

Miss MONROR (Unlt“d Kingdom) thonghf that tho term ”general
interest" would be more sultably trﬁnsl@tcd in Enpllsh by the words,
Wgeneral welfare of the pccplo” | : : 4;

Mr. DANIELS (United Statss of America) said that in his view
the discussion was getting away from the questions of primary  '
coneern to the Sub-Commission. | o

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) statod that, on the contrary,
it was essentlal for this rcservatlon to be drafted in such a way  _
that Governments would not be able to make use of 1t to Justlfy N

certain forms of pcrsecutlon, conducted in the name of the goneral

welfare of the people, as had bucn done by the Naziso



~ E/CN.%/3ub. 2/SR 8
m,pafrc, 20 -

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Sov1et Socialist Republics) . pointed out‘
that he could not gee that this text had any bearing on the Sub- ﬁ

'CommiqSion s task

Mr. bPANIEN (France) supported Miss MONROE’s contention. In
.his view any restriction of the freedom to eminrate might be a
"flagrant form of pprsecution. “ |
B All roservations made under the head of national sovereignty
should bu subJ@ct to a ggneral principle to thw eff@ct that they
could not be applied in a spirit contrary to that of the Charter
, The principle of liburty of movement could only be promulgated
‘by an - international declaration. Care should theraforo be taken
vnot to prov1de a loophole for btates to evado this rule, on the
Jprutoxt of 111~ dofined general or mutual interest |

Under the. Statute defining the position of refugoes, the right
of emigrants +o lesve counfry wh re they were not treatod in |
. conformity with the pr1n01ples of the Chartor had bePn roserved 4
| He considered thprefore that the Charter ought to be mentioned
SpeCifically in -the text, ‘ |

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) thought that the p01ni, MP. SPANILN Wa s f .
anxious about was covered by Article 5
| - Mr. McNAMARA (Australia) proposed that the text of the
reservation should be changed to the following: '"Subject to any
| law adopted in good faith in'the\Spirit of Articlo Boiaadtt

Io his view this addition was not eséential, in view of the
stipulations of 4rticle 6. His aim in making this'proposai was
‘to take account of the objectives of the Sub-Commission.

Mr., SHAFAQ (Iran) thought that the ossential idea underlying ‘
the-fir st two sont 3nces was containtd in the phrase: "There shall
- be liberty of movement and free choice of residonoe within the ,‘

. borders of éaoh'State,” while the reférence to State interventibn




B/CN.4/Sub.2/SR. 8
page 21 )

was only a secondary idea, which should be expressed in thé'form i
of an exception in the following manner: '"unless in the judgment
of the State concerned such freedom constitutes a dangér to
securlty and the national interest, "

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom).stated that she was fully in
agreement with Mr, SPANfEN and preferred the original Fnglish text
which did not apply the reservation to the third sentence. “ “

The CHAIRMAN stated that there were two proposals before the
Sub-Commission, theg proposal of Mr. NISOT and that of Mr. SHAFAQ.
At the request of Mr. MASANI and Mr, BORISOV, it was agreed that =
the proposals concerning Articles 13 and 15 should be transmittéd
in writing to the Sécretariét the next morning, and those concerniﬁg

othef Articles on Monday morhing.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m,





